



ANOL KUMAR DAS

Web & Graphics Designer

“A passionate web & graphics with a knack for crafting exceptional user experiences through clean and elegant code and design. With over 5 years of hands-on experience, I specialize in turning design concepts into interactive, responsive, and visually appealing web applications.”

RELEVANT SKILLS

- HTML, CSS, JS
- WordPress, Elementor
- Front End Coding
- Photoshop, illustrator, Figma, Canva
- Logo Design, Brand Design
- UI Design
- Team Leader
- Problem - Solving
- Quick learner

EDUCATION HISTORY

B.Tech in ECE

WBUT 2011-2015

DGPA - 7.96

Higher Secondary in Science

Acharya Prafulla Chandra High School

Percentage - 60%

LANGUAGE

- English
- Bengali
- Hindi

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Frontend Developer

Gtech Web Solutions Pvt Ltd (May 2021- Present)

- Developed and implemented several WordPress based websites from scratch, including design, coding, and content management.
- Developed custom HTML and CSS for websites and web applications.
- Delivering high quality, user friendly interfaces with an emphasis on performance and accessibility
- Coordinate with designers, backend developers, and other stakeholders to create a cohesive product
- Provided customer support, troubleshooting, and resolution of issues Analyzed client feedback and developed strategies to improve services and increase customer satisfaction
- Created and maintained a library of digital assets, including logos, graphics and other media
- Collaborated with other creative professionals to ensure accuracy and quality of images

Web Designer

EYEQ Technologies (May 2018 - 2021)

- Experienced in developing websites using HTML, CSS, and WordPress Design and develop WordPress websites using the latest web technologies
- Develop responsive webpages that work on all devices
- Utilize HTML and CSS to create dynamic user experiences Debug and troubleshoot WordPress websites

CONTACT

 +91-7003140228

 developeranol@gmail.com

 <https://developeranol.in/>

 Newtown, Kolkata